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MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable President and Members of the City Council
Attention: Natawna Austin, Executive Secretary

FROM: William H. Cole, President W
DATE: February 8, 2016

SUBJECT: City Council Bill No. 16-0283R
Vision to Jobs — Strategic Community /Jobs Collaboration

The Baltimore Development Corporation (BDC) has been asked to comment on Council Bill 16-
0283R - Vision to Jobs — Strategic Community/Jobs Collaboration

Strategic, collaborative efforts produce the greatest impact to the City of Baltimore and its
neighborhoods. The BDC supports efforts to promote greater collaboration among various
organizations focused on improving housing, economic, training and job opportunities for all
City residents. Continued and enhanced coordination with Glen Neighborhood Improvement
Association and the Howard Park Civic Association will provide greater opportunities to assist in
the efforts to fully realize their neighborhood’s potential and strengthen communities.

BDC request the City Council gives favorable consideration to this Bill.

cc: Colin Tarbert
Angela Gibson
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